

Community Council Meeting
Thursday, September 21, 2017

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Attendance

- a. Present: Brad, Debra, Royce, Rhonda, Megan, Ceri, Maren
- b. Absent: Kendra

3. New teacher to committee: Ceri Payne

4. Review May 11, 2017 meeting minutes

- a. Minutes approved unanimously

5. Plan meetings for the year. 3rd Thursday of the month at 3 pm except October, which will be Tues the 17th.

Nov 16th

Jan 18th

Feb 15th

Mar 15th

Apr 19th

May 17th

6. Upcoming deadlines: Oct 20th is when final plan from last year is due.

7. Reviewing 2016-2017 School Improvement Plan

- a. Increase by 5% SpEd DIBELS scores in K-3, SAGE scores gr 4-12 for Lang

Arts

- i. Ask gen ed teachers for DIBELS scores
- b. Increase by 10% student interaction through educational field trips
 - i. We sent out initial survey, but there wasn't much interest from families
 - ii. We had field trips, but didn't do surveys
- c. 90% of teachers participate in professional development
 - i. Yes, they attended Visible Learning and/or 21st Century Conference
- d. HS graduation increase by 5%
 - i. Check the data. This year was 16%. (Last year was 9.4%)

8. Reviewing 2017-2018 School Improvement Plan

- a. Goal 1 description and measurements don't match. Goal is fine, steps are fine.

i. Measurement—reword to make more sense in regards to DIBELS. Brad, Megan and Ceri will review it before next meeting.

- b. Increase in students who are on track in their progress.

i. Ordered 3 documents cameras already this month.

ii. Doceri—whiteboard app for iPads. Allows you to record and share video with students. About \$30.

- c. Increase graduation rates: ACT Prep classes; study skills; meetings run by counselor; SpEd aides.

i. Can non-eSchool students take ACT Prep class? No, not while still using Trustlands money.

ii. Since we are no longer housing out of Provo high schoolers, there isn't much of a need to educate 8th graders on their options. We can remove that action step.

iii. This will be the last year for this goal since eSchool is ending high school

- d. Professional Development and parent education
 - i. Parent Education night would be in spring in conjunction with Visible Learning conference.
 - ii. Brad will get with Karen Brock again to figure out the topic of the parent night.
- e. Improve Lang Arts SAGE scores.
 - i. Use eSchool community to plan writing workshops, new literacies for students who finish quickly, etc.
 - ii. Make sure one teacher's salary is getting paid by Trustlands. (Megan)
- f. STEM
 - i. Interest survey in STEM.
 - ii. Brad and Megan will review job description and hire someone part-time with non-Trustland funds money. (Grad student?)
 - iii. That person will set up workshops, field trips, STEM fairs.
- 9. Training for Community Council members available around the state.
 - a. There's also PowerPoints and documents online that provide information
 - b. Being a statewide online school, we're the oddball, so it only sort of applies to us.
- 10. Total amount granted: \$242,000
- 11. Nominating chair and vice chair
 - a. Debra was nominated to be chair. No one else was.
 - b. Vote for Debra to be chair—unanimous
 - c. Vice chair—Royce nominated.
 - d. Vote for Royce to be vice chair—unanimous.
- 12. Next Meeting Tuesday, October 15th at 3 pm.